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Bid Number/gyel waies (Rs geam):
GEM/2024/B/4809995
Dated/fzeiar : 21-03-2024

Bid Document/ fas g&mast

Bid Details/[9g faewor

Bid End Date/Time/RE s aa f al@/aag

11-04-2024 19:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/fas gead &I
ad@/aaa

11-04-2024 19:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/Q3 Q2reer
duar (9 A A ad@ A)

30 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/Fara /I & I

Ministry Of Education

Department Name/[A#9r & =re1

Department Of Higher Education

Organisation Name/@316d & =1

Tezpur University

Office Name/@aie I &l =TH

Tezpur

Total Quantity/pe ar=r

167

Item Category/Hg $Heany

ltem1, ltem?2,Iltem 3, ltem 4, ltem 5, ltem 6, ltem 7,
ltem 8, Iltem 9, Item 10, Item 11, Item 12

BOQ Title/d3iay Miw IP Based CCTV Solutions
Minimum Average Annual Turnover of the
bidder (For 3 Years)/SeX & =gada 3itaa 20 Lakh (s)
e 3R (3 anf @)
OEM Average Turnover (Last 3 Years)sd 20 Lakh (s)
akh (s

sudor Aatar @ 3faa TR (I 3 asf @)
Years of Past Experience Required for
same/similar service/3=¢/@a Qai3it & AT |3 vear (s)
AT T g & ag
MSE Exemption for Years Of
Experience/3id & auf & vATES Pe/ and Yes
Turnover/TA3I} & fau TATHS & T Ud &
Startup Exemption for Years of Experience N

o}

and Turnover/ 3iHd & auf § FIEIHT T
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Bid Details/f5 faaor

Document required from seller/fahar & &
T EAAST

Experience Criteria,Past Performance,Bidder
Turnover,Certificate (Requested in ATC),OEM Authorization
Certificate,OEM Annual Turnover,Additional Doc 1
(Requested in ATC),Compliance of BoQ specification and
supporting document

*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Past Performance/fad ue3lar

20 %

Bid to RA enabled/Rs & Rayt el aftha frar

No

Type of Bid/[ds & g

Two Packet Bid

registered with GeM)

Primary product category ltem 1
Time allowed for Technical Clarifications

during technical evaluation/d&<lif H{edid & |2 pays
R ANt TaRHIOT g AT AT

Inspection Required (By Empanelled

Inspection Authority / Agencies pre- No

Evaluation Method/f&i&d ugid

Total value wise evaluation

EMD Detail/3uad faaor

Advisory Bank/Tsarssit &

State Bank of India

EMD Amount/$uadr I 4700
ePBG Detail/&fidish fazor
Required/31magehdr No

(a). EMD EXEMPTION: The bidder seeking EMD exemption, must submit the valid supporting document for the
relevant category as per GeM GTC with the bid. Under MSE category, only manufacturers for goods and Service
Providers for Services are eligible for exemption from EMD. Traders are excluded from the purview of this

Policy./ai# & erdf & ITTAY STASY BT & sToD

Tt & FIfT Beardt & forw 95 & @y du gafdia eeardst uega

A Bl

THTHS IR &b HANT hadl a3t & forw AfAatar aur Farsif & fow dar gerdr suaAst @ ge & urT &1 aRAr &t 38 Aifd &

I/ AEL @M I &

(b). EMD & Performance security should be in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable./$Tast 3R Hurga
JATA T, ST TE I eIl &, et & ey o gt arfew)

Beneficiary/arandf :
The Registrar

Tezpur University, Napam, Sonitpur, Assam 784028

(Registrar Tezpur University)
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Splitting/fasrs=

Bid splitting not applied/dtel ATl oMoy =7&i fovar aram.

MIl Purchase Preference/ts3ns3ng @i adiadr

MII Purchase Preference/TH3m$3Ms @lg adiadr Yes

MSE Purchase Preference/tsings @lig a¥iddr

MSE Purchase Preference/Tduds @lig adiadr Yes

1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest definitions under MSME rules, the bidder shall be
exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and "Experience Criteria" subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the
"OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. In case any
bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his eligibility
for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer.

2. The minimum average annual financial turnover of the bidder during the last three years, ending on 31st
March of the previous financial year, should be as indicated above in the bid document. Documentary evidence in
the form of certified Audited Balance Sheets of relevant periods or a certificate from the Chartered Accountant /
Cost Accountant indicating the turnover details for the relevant period shall be uploaded with the bid. In case the
date of constitution / incorporation of the bidder is less than 3-year-old, the average turnover in respect of the
completed financial years after the date of constitution shall be taken into account for this criteria.

3. Experience Criteria: In respect of the filter applied for experience criteria, the Bidder or its OEM {themselves or
through reseller(s)} should have regularly, manufactured and supplied same or similar Category Products to any
Central / State Govt Organization / PSU / Public Listed Company for number of Financial years as indicated above
in the bid document before the bid opening date. Copies of relevant contracts to be submitted along with bid in
support of having supplied some quantity during each of the Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category of
primary product having highest value should meet this criterion.

4. OEM Turn Over Criteria: The minimum average annual financial turnover of the OEM of the offered product
during the last three years, ending on 31st March of the previous financial year, should be as indicated in the bid
document. Documentary evidence in the form of certified Audited Balance Sheets of relevant periods or a
certificate from the Chartered Accountant / Cost Accountant indicating the turnover details for the relevant period
shall be uploaded with the bid. In case the date of constitution / incorporation of the OEM is less than 3 year old,
the average turnover in respect of the completed financial years after the date of constitution shall be taken into
account for this criteria.

5. Preference to Make In India products (For bids < 200 Crore):Preference shall be given to Class 1 local supplier
as defined in public procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order 2017 as amended from time to time and its
subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Nodal Ministry for specific Goods/Products. The minimum
local content to qualify as a Class 1 local supplier is denoted in the bid document. If the bidder wants to avail the
Purchase preference, the bidder must upload a certificate from the OEM regarding the percentage of the local
content and the details of locations at which the local value addition is made along with their bid, failing which

no purchase preference shall be granted. In case the bid value is more than Rs 10 Crore, the declaration relating
to percentage of local content shall be certified by the statutory auditor or cost auditor, if the OEM is a company
and by a practicing cost accountant or a chartered accountant for OEMs other than companies as per the Public
Procurement (preference to Make-in -India) order 2017 dated 04.06.2020. Only Class-l and Class-Il Local suppliers
as per Mll order dated 4.6.2020 will be eligible to bid. Non - Local suppliers as per Mll order dated 04.06.2020 are
not eligible to participate. However, eligible micro and small enterprises will be allowed to participate .The

buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023.

OM_No.1 4 2021 PPD dated 18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017.

6. Purchase preference to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs): Purchase preference will be given to MSEs as
defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued
by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/

Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer of the offered
product in case of bid for supply of goods. Traders are excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for
Micro and Small Enterprises. In respect of bid for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered
Service. Relevant documentary evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the
offered product or service. If L-1 is not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has/have quoted price within L-1+ 15%
(Selected by Buyer)of margin of purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such Seller shall be
given opportunity to match L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25%(selected by Buyer) percentage of
total QUANTITY.The buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023

OM_No.1 4 2021 PPD dated 18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017.
7. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process.

8. Past Performance: The Bidder or its OEM {themselves or through re-seller(s)} should have supplied same or
similar Category Products for 20% of bid quantity, in at least one of the last three Financial years before the bid
opening date to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU / Public Listed Company. Copies of relevant
contracts (proving supply of cumulative order quantity in any one financial year) to be submitted along with bid
in support of quantity supplied in the relevant Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category related to
primary product having highest bid value should meet this criterion.

Item 1

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier

respectively/Haer: Aol 1 3R Aol 2 & T 3qfdadt & 0 3 3Rl g i & AT 3mavas)
Technical Specifications/daih fafAfEar

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRc/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArar

Coqsignee_
S.N;;-.laﬁ. Rel:;é:‘fé;g:er/ Address/Tat Quantity/rr Delivery Dﬁ?r/sﬁ?»?ﬂaﬂa?
e
1 ANAMIKA PEGU 784028,Post Office - Napaam 8 30
Item 2

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier

respectively/mar: Aot 1 3R Soft 2 & TR 3NYfdadt & T 3 3edl Wd T & U 3MaTF)
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/3/21/nib_compressed_2024-03-21-18-19-26_ce27ba8c7eec5a85d8ded681b794ee16.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/3/21/boq_item_sample_file_2024-03-21-18-19-26_246008849f9f9a030746d7074c53b339.csv

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAEar

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRct/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArar

Technical Specifications/daih fafAEar

Con?signee_
S.N;;-.liﬁ. Remfé;g:er/ Address/adr Quantity/aAr=r Delivery Dﬁa?)r/sﬁ?ﬁﬂiﬂ’ra?
e
1 ANAMIKA PEGU 784028,Post Office - Napaam 1 30
Item 3

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier

respectively/mar: Aot 1 3R Suft 2 & TR 3NYfdadt & ¥ 3 3edl Wd T & U 3MaaF)

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRc/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArr
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/3/21/nib_compressed_2024-03-21-18-19-26_ce27ba8c7eec5a85d8ded681b794ee16.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/3/21/boq_item_sample_file_2024-03-21-18-19-26_246008849f9f9a030746d7074c53b339.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/3/21/nib_compressed_2024-03-21-18-19-26_ce27ba8c7eec5a85d8ded681b794ee16.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/3/21/boq_item_sample_file_2024-03-21-18-19-26_246008849f9f9a030746d7074c53b339.csv

Cor.\signee_
S'N_\:'/a;' Rem/gégfﬁwﬂéer/ Address/qdr Quantity/Amr Delivery Dﬁa_::s@?haﬂai
R
1 ANAMIKA PEGU 784028,Post Office - Napaam 1 30
Item 4

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier

respectively/Haer: Aoft 1 3R Aol 2 & T ngfdadt & 0 3 3 od R F AT 3maas)
Technical Specifications/dalidh RAfRAPAr

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rct/Rulféar 31@aHd and/ aar Quantity/arar

Cor?signe(-?
S.N;:./as_ Remf’égfﬁwﬁ:er/ Address Quantity/zrr | Delivery Dﬁa;grrs/%?haﬂas
A
1 ANAMIKA PEGU 784028,Post Office - Napaam 1 30
Item 5

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier

respectively/mar: Joft 1 3R Soft 2 & T 3gfdadt F T 3F 3 wd W F AU 3maas)
Technical Specifications/da=lid RAfRAPAr

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/3/21/nib_compressed_2024-03-21-18-19-26_ce27ba8c7eec5a85d8ded681b794ee16.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/3/21/boq_item_sample_file_2024-03-21-18-19-26_246008849f9f9a030746d7074c53b339.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/3/21/nib_compressed_2024-03-21-18-19-26_ce27ba8c7eec5a85d8ded681b794ee16.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/3/21/boq_item_sample_file_2024-03-21-18-19-26_246008849f9f9a030746d7074c53b339.csv

Consignees/Reporting Officer/Rct/Rulféar 31w and/ a2ar Quantity/arar

Cor.isigne(-?
S.N;;-. J3. Remfé;g:er/ Address/aa Quantity/Arr Delivery Dﬁ?r;s/f?ﬁhafra?
R
1 ANAMIKA PEGU 784028,Post Office - Napaam 2 30
Item 6

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier

respectively/Harer: Aoft 1 3R Aol 2 & T nqfdadt & 7 3 3ear wd H & AT 3mays)
Technical Specifications/dali fafAFAr

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/mXRct/Ruifésr 31w and/ T Quantity/arr

Con?signee_
S.N;r)-./a?. Remfé;g;eﬂ Address/a Quantity/srr || Pelivery Dﬁags/%?ﬂilffﬂ?
KIIEER
1 ANAMIKA PEGU 784028,Post Office - Napaam 1 30
Item 7

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier

respectively/Haer: Aol 1 3R Aol 2 & i Mqfdadt & 0 3 3Rkdr od R F AT 3maas)
Technical Specifications/daih fafAFAr

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/3/21/nib_compressed_2024-03-21-18-19-26_ce27ba8c7eec5a85d8ded681b794ee16.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/3/21/boq_item_sample_file_2024-03-21-18-19-26_246008849f9f9a030746d7074c53b339.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/3/21/nib_compressed_2024-03-21-18-19-26_ce27ba8c7eec5a85d8ded681b794ee16.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/3/21/boq_item_sample_file_2024-03-21-18-19-26_246008849f9f9a030746d7074c53b339.csv

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRc/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArr

Cor:nsignee_
S'N_:_:'/ﬁ Rel:g%?fégg:eﬂ Address/dadr Quantity/arar Delivery Dﬁ?r/sﬁ%?ﬂaﬂa?
el
1 ANAMIKA PEGU 784028,Post Office - Napaam 3 30
Item 8

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier

respectively/mar: Aot 1 3R Aol 2 & T 3NYfdadt & ¥ 3 3edlr Wd X & fow 3MaTF)
Technical Specifications/da=idh fafAfEar

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@dt/Ruiféar 31w and/ a2 Quantity/arar

Cor:nsignee_
S.'\:./ﬂ;’ Rel:gfgt;;f]/gé;fﬁwﬁcer/ Address/dqdr Quantity/arr Delivery Dﬁ?r/s/%?ﬂafrfﬁ
el
1 ANAMIKA PEGU 784028,Post Office - Napaam 50 30
Item 9

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/maar: Aot 1 3R Aol 2 & Tl 3nqfdadt & ¥ 3 3edr ug T & fow 3maas)

Technical Specifications/da=lidh fafafEar
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/3/21/nib_compressed_2024-03-21-18-19-26_ce27ba8c7eec5a85d8ded681b794ee16.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/3/21/boq_item_sample_file_2024-03-21-18-19-26_246008849f9f9a030746d7074c53b339.csv

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRc/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArr

C0|_15ignee_
S.N;:./ﬂi Rel:gg;‘/gégg:er/ Address /el Quantity/#Tr Delivery Dﬁa_:rlsﬂ%?ﬂaﬂa?
el
1 ANAMIKA PEGU 784028,Post Office - Napaam 90 30
Item 10

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAEar

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier

respectively/Haer: Aoft 1 3R Aol 2 & T ngfdadt & & 3 3ar g i & v 3maas)

Specification Document

View File

BOQ Detail Document

View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/¥dt/Ruiféar 31w and/ a2 Quantity/arar

Consignee
S.No./®. || Reporting/Officer/ )
- R/ Raiféar Address/acl Quantity/arr || Delivery Dﬁ?r/sf@mﬂ &
ifrd
1 ANAMIKA PEGU 784028,Post Office - Napaam 1 30
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/3/21/nib_compressed_2024-03-21-18-19-26_ce27ba8c7eec5a85d8ded681b794ee16.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/3/21/boq_item_sample_file_2024-03-21-18-19-26_246008849f9f9a030746d7074c53b339.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/3/21/nib_compressed_2024-03-21-18-19-26_ce27ba8c7eec5a85d8ded681b794ee16.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/3/21/boq_item_sample_file_2024-03-21-18-19-26_246008849f9f9a030746d7074c53b339.csv

Item 11

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier

respectively/Haer: Aol 1 3R Aol 2 & i Mqfdadt & 0 3 3Rkl od R F AT 3maas)
Technical Specifications/dalih fafAFAr

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRct/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArr

Con?signee_
S.N:;'./iﬁ. Remfégg;er/ Address/aar Quantity/aT Delivery I?aa?)rlsﬁ%?ﬂaffﬂ?
el
1 ANAMIKA PEGU 784028,Post Office - Napaam 8 30
Item 12

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/war: ot 1 3R Souft 2 & TR 3NYfdadt & ¥ 3 3edr Wrd W & v 3maas)

Technical Specifications/daidh fafAEar

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/@XRct/Ruifésr 3w and/ T Quantity/aArar
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/3/21/nib_compressed_2024-03-21-18-19-26_ce27ba8c7eec5a85d8ded681b794ee16.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/3/21/boq_item_sample_file_2024-03-21-18-19-26_246008849f9f9a030746d7074c53b339.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/3/21/nib_compressed_2024-03-21-18-19-26_ce27ba8c7eec5a85d8ded681b794ee16.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/3/21/boq_item_sample_file_2024-03-21-18-19-26_246008849f9f9a030746d7074c53b339.csv

Consignee
S.No./#s. || Reporting/Officer/ . Delivery Days/Reliad %
4. R/ R Address/adr Quantity/Arar fem
A
1 ANAMIKA PEGU 784028,Post Office - Napaam 1 30

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/sa g 51 a5 Rz it fadw orf

1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity by up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the
contract at the contracted rates. Bidders are bound to accept the orders accordingly.

Disclaimer/s=iaxor

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. Any clause(s) incorporated by the Buyer regarding following shall be treated as
null and void and would not be considered as part of bid:-

1. Definition of Class | and Class Il suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

Creating BoQ bid for single item.

Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.

Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.

Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process.

Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without
specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.

10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export
experience.

11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.

14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the
case may be.

N

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.
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This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ Ig o5 War=x erdf & 3ideia o g &

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws/ 1 T TAT=T At & WS 26 & TeH H WA & WY HfH W WS WA art U F X T Wlg
W giddy & §I9 H AT & AT {H T AT A arel T & drs o =X 38 [fder & s a3 & fow it a3 g
9 a8 o5 & aren weH W F wrw toligd @fds #F A9 od AT ST B sHA IHquela FN eem AR P o
Teld ©IYOT fFT ST & SHH Ul o el W 3qaY Bl dohlol FAH B AR BT & AN I & Plefeh Hars
P 3T BT

---Thank You/g9=arg---
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